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HOM ELESS COALITION PROFILE SERIES:
We want to start a community impact series on KTIV hightighting individuats, famities, veterans, etc.
in the tight of how people are getting hetp. As a news station we often showcase the good your
agencies are doing, but we want to show HOWyour agencies are making an impact on real peopte.
We want to give a face to the person who is getting hetp and show our Siouxtand area why you do
what you do for this community. These are on camera interviews. We can fitm the interviews on
location at your offices, in homes, or out on the streets wherever our subject - the person who uses
your services is.

Each segment wit[ have:

- 1 person using the service/non-profit, 1 person who represents the service/non-profit

Each segment witt answer the fottowing questions:
- How did you become homeless/get to a place where you needed assistance?
- What are the biggest chal[enges that are keeping you in your current situation?
- How is this organization hetping this certain poputation?
- How can the community hetp you?

So how do we get started? Taytor Deckert with KTIV witt be reaching out to each organization to set
up pre-recorded interviews. lf you can find a person using your services and a spokesperson for
your organization to get on board, we can get the batt rotting.

Who wants to join in? Reach Taytor at tdeckert@Kiv.com.

Agencies being asked to be a part of this series:

The Warming Shetter
Cathotic Charities
Center For Siouxtand
FAVA/Westcare
Northeast Nebraska Community
Action Partnership
SafePtace

Satvation Army
Center for Siouxtand
City of Sioux City - Housing Authority
City of Sioux City- Neighborhood
Services
City of Sioux City- Potice Department
Community Action Agency of
Siouxtand
Connections Area Agency on Aging
Dismas Charities
Downtown Partners
Gospet Mission

Haven House
Hearttand Counseting Services
lowa LegatAid
Lita Mae's House
Jackson Recovery Center
lowa Workforce Devetopment
Motina Heatth Care
Ponca Tribe of Nebraska
SHIP

Siouxtand Soup
Siouxland Community Heatth Center
Siouxtand Community Foundation
Siouxtand Mentat Heatth
United Heatth Care
Women Aware
Siouxtand CARES

Who etse? Emait Taytor to add your
name to the [ist tdeckert@ktiv.com.

pg 2 of 2 SCEH Meeting (stakeholders listing)
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Documentation of participation 
2025 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan  

Meeting purpose: Planning meeting 

 
OABCIG CSD – HMP Planning Meeting 2025 02-25

 
 
MVAO CSD – HMP Planning Meeting 2025 02-13 

 



Documentation of participation 
2025 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan  

Meeting purpose: Planning meeting 

 
Akron-Westfield CSD Planning meeting  2025 Jan 08 15:30 

 
 
Hinton CSD Planning Meeting 2025 02-13 

 
 
 
 



Documentation of participation 
2025 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan  

Meeting purpose: Planning meeting 

 
Galva-Holstein Ridge View Schools 2025 02-13

 
 
Akron-Westfield HMP Planning Meeting 2025 01-08 

 
 
 



Documentation of participation 
2025 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan  

Meeting purpose: Planning meeting 

 
 
City of Danbury – HMP Planning Meeting 2025 02-25

 
 
City of Castana – HMP Planning Meeting 2025 02-25 
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ACTION TABLE: HAZARD BY JURISDICTION 

 

 

The following set of tables highlights actions by jurisdiction as included in the project list for 

each hazard. Communities and School Districts without dedicated mitigation projects are not 

included.  

 

 

Participating Jurisdictions  

Hazards Cherokee County Aurelia Cherokee Marcus Quimby 

Dam Failure/ Levee 
Failure 

tributary study 
Alert Iowa 
promotion 

Alert Iowa Promo; 
study for flood 

protections 

preparedness 
workshops; 
generator 

capacities; refuge 

PSA 

Drought PSA 
Alert Iowa 
promotion 

brush truck (FD); 
Alert Iowa 

awareness promos 

infrastructure/ 
water system 

improvements 
(efficiency) 

Extreme Heat generator 

generator/facility 
improvements; 

Alert Iowa 
promotion 

facility 
improvements; 
Alert promos; 
refuge options 

awareness promos generators 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

tributary study; 
facility relocation 

generator/facility 
improvements; 

Alert Iowa 
promotion 

Lift station & other 
facility 

improvements; 
relocation 
program;  

generator; refuge generators 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

PSA; portable 
generator 

Smoke detector 
prog 

brush truck (FD); 
Alert Iowa 

generator; refuge generators 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

PSA; generators 

generator/facility 
improvements; 

Alert Iowa 
promotion 

shelter options; 
generators 

generator; refuge 
abandoned 

property protocol 
improvements 

Sinkholes 
not an imminent 

concern  
not an imminent 

concern  
not an imminent 

concern 
not an imminent 

concern 
not an imminent 

concern 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA; generators 

generator/facility 
improvements; 

Alert Iowa 
promotion 

shelter options; 
generators 

generator; refuge 
abandoned 

property protocol 
improvements 

Tornado/Windstorm PSA; generators 

generator/facility 
improvements; 

Alert Iowa 
promotion 

shelter options; 
generators 

warning siren 
improvements 

abandoned 
property protocol 

improvements 
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Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Ida County Arthur Battle Creek Galva Holstein 

Dam Failure/ Levee 
Failure 

not a priority 
hazard at the 

county level; flood 
assessment may 
include related 

findings 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

Drought 
PSAs/program 

awareness 
PSAs PSAs 

weather 
radios/PSA 

PSA 

Extreme Heat 
prog 

awareness/PSAs 
PSAs; generator PSAs; generator 

shelter 
improvements 

PSA 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

sandbag fillers; 
generators; road 

barricades; access 
road 

improvements to 
essential facilities; 
drainage proj; etc. 

PSAs; generator 
PSA; generator; 

facility relocation 
PSA; weather radio 

communications 
drainage proj; PSA 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

access 
improvements; 

awareness 
promos/PSAs 

PSAs 

communications 
equipment 

(connections with 
mutual aid 
agencies) 

PSAs PSA 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

access 
improvements; 

generators 
PSAs; generator PSAs; generator PSA; shelter PSA 

Sinkholes 
not an imminent 
concern for Ida 

County 

not an imminent 
concern for Ida 

County 

not an imminent 
concern for Ida 

County 

not an imminent 
concern for Ida 

County 

not an imminent 
concern for Ida 

County 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

shelters PSAs; generator PSAs; generator PSA; shelter PSA; warning siren 

Tornado/Windstorm shelters PSAs; generator 
PSAs; generator; 

mutual aid 
communications 

PSA; shelter PSA; warning siren 

 

Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Ida Grove Monona County Blencoe Castana Mapleton 

Dam Failure/ Levee 
Failure 

A.C.E. Slip- lining 
proj 

PSAs 
communications; 

barricades  

mobile pumps 
proj; PSAs 

PSA 
not an imminent 

concern for 
jurisdiction 

Drought PSA PSA PSAs 

PSAs; water 
system 

improvement 
(efficiency) 

PSA 

Extreme Heat generator; refuge PSAs; shelters generator/refuge PSA PSA 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

drainage projects; 
facility 

improvements 

barricades; 
sandbag fillers 

mobile pump; 
PSAs; Lift station 
improvements 

PSA; washout 
prevention proj 

Lift Station proj; 
generator; PSA 
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Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

hydrant 
improvements 

generators; PSA PSAs 

PSAs; water 
system 

improvement 
(hydrant 

performance) 

PSA 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

equipment equipment; PSA 
Emergency 

Response Plan 
update; PSAs 

PSA PSA; generators 

Sinkholes 
not an imminent 
concern for Ida 

County 

not an imminent 
concern for 

Monona County 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA; refuge 
warning sirens; 

shelters 
generators; PSAs PSA generators 

Tornado/Windstorm 
PSA; refuge; 

warning siren 
warning sirens; 

shelters 
generators; PSAs PSA 

warning siren; 
PSA; generators 

 

Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Moorhead Onawa Rodney Solider Ute 
Dam Failure/ Levee 

Failure 
PSA; generator; 

shelter 
PSAs 

PSAs; Alert Iowa 
prog 

PSA PSA 

Drought 
PSA; generator; 

shelter 
PSAs 

re-tree efforts; 
PSAs 

PSA PSA 

Extreme Heat shelter; PSA generators; PSAs PSA generator 
re-treeing proj; 
PSA; generator 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

drainage proj 
drainage projects; 

pumps 
PSA generator; PSA generator; PSA 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

UTV for access; 
PSAs 

PSAs PSA 
waterworks 

improvements; 
PSA 

PSA 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

PSA; generator; 
shelter 

equipment; 
generators 

PSA generator; PSA generator; PSA 

Sinkholes 

Study to pinpoint 
cause and 

correction of 
sinkholes; drainage 

proj 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

not an imminent 
concern 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA; generator; 
shelter 

generators; PSAs PSA generator; PSA generator; PSA 

Tornado/Windstorm 
warning siren; 
shelter; PSAs 

generators; PSAs PSA generator; PSA generator; PSA 

 

Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Whiting Plymouth County Akron Hinton Kingsley 

Dam Failure/ Levee 
Failure 

PSA 
enhanced alerts; 

localized warnings 
PSA improvements 

improved Inter-
agency & resident 
communications 

PSA 

Drought PSA local alerts PSA improvements 
improve resident 

communications/info 
PSA 
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Extreme Heat generator; PSA 
generators; 

localized messages 
PSA improvements 

shelter; awareness 
info 

PSA 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

grass fire rig 
drainage 

improvements; 
local alerts 

generator 
connection; 

drainage project; 
Berms/levees to 
reduce effects of 

floods; 

mobile pump PSA; generators 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

generator; PSA local alerts PSA improvements 
Hydrant capacity 

proj 
PSA 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

generator; PSA 
local alerts; 
generators 

generator 
connection 

shelter; generators PSA; generators 

Sinkholes 
not an imminent 

concern 

not an imminent 
concern for 

Plymouth County 

Rip-rap to stabilize 
soil at vulnerable 

locations 

stormwater runoff & 
drainage projects 

not an imminent 
concern 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

generator; PSA 
generators; 

localized messages 
generator 

connection 
shelter; generators PSA; generators 

Tornado/Windstorm generator; PSA 
generators; 

localized messages 
generator 

connection 
shelter; generators PSA; generators 

 

Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Le Mars Merrill Oyens Remsen Struble 
Dam Failure/ Levee 

Failure 
River study 

Dyke enhancement 
project 

PSA 
not an imminent 

concern for Remsen 
PSA: condition 

awareness 

Drought PSA 
PSA: condition 

awareness 
PSA 

PSA: condition 
awareness 

PSA: condition 
awareness 

Extreme Heat PSA refuge; PSA Park proj w/Shelter 
PSA: condition 

awareness 
PSA: condition 

awareness 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

river redirection study; 
Riverbank/Creekbank 

stabilization;  
Flood study Shelter; PSA Storm drain proj Drainage proj; PSA 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

water flow controls; 
new FD facility 

PSA (condition 
awareness) 

PSA: condition 
awareness 

FD Equipment 
improvements 

Local tanker placement 
project 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

PSA PSA; shelter PSA; shelter 
PSA: condition 

awareness 
PSA: condition 

awareness 

Sinkholes 
not an imminent 

concern 

flood study; not an 
imminent threat at 

present 

not an imminent 
concern for Oyens 

Storm drain proj drainage proj 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA shelter proj Shelter; PSA 
PSA condition 

awareness 
PSA: condition 

awareness 

Tornado/Windstorm warning siren shelter proj PSA 
PSA: condition 

awareness 
Warning siren 

 

Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Westfield 
Woodbury 

County Anthon Bronson Correctionville 
Dam Failure/ Levee 

Failure 
berm reinforcement PSA promos 

PSA: condition 
awareness 

PSA - condition 
awareness 

PSA condition 
awareness 

Drought 
PSA: Condition 

awareness PSA promos 
PSA: condition 

awareness 
PSA - condition 

awareness 
PSA condition 

awareness 



 

2026 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan 
B-33 

Extreme Heat 
PSA: Condition 

awareness PSA promos 
PSA: condition 

awareness 

generator to 
maintain 

refuge/shelter 

shelter/refuge; 
generator 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

waterwork proj 
components; berm 

reinforcement 
Additional pumps 

Riverbank 
stabilization proj 

retention pond proj 
drainage proj; facility 
improvements (flood 

controls included) 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

PSA: Condition 
awareness PSA promos 

PSA: condition 
awareness 

PSA: red flag 
warnings 

PSA - red flag 
warnings 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

PSA: Condition 
awareness 

Generators; PSA 
promos 

PSA: condition 
awareness 

generator to 
maintain 

refuge/shelter 

shelter/refuge; 
generator 

Sinkholes not an imminent threat 
Pumps (prevent 

underwasahing and 
reduce runoff) 

not an imminent 
concern 

Not an imminent 
concern 

drainage proj 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA: Condition 
awareness 

Generators; PSA 
promos 

PSA: condition 
awareness 

generator to 
maintain 

refuge/shelter 

shelter/refuge; 
generator 

Tornado/Windstorm 
PSA: Condition 

awareness 
Generators; PSA 

promos 
PSA: condition 

awareness 

generator to 
maintain 

refuge/shelter 

shelter/refuge; 
generator 

 

Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Cushing Danbury Hornick Lawton Moville 

Dam Failure/ Levee 
Failure 

PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 

PSA - condition 
awareness 

PSA info; alerts PSA info; alerts berm improvements 

Drought 
PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 

PSA - condition 
awareness 

PSA info; alerts PSA info; alerts 
PSA - awareness/ 

preparation 

Extreme Heat 
PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 

PSA - condition 
awareness 

PSA info; alerts PSA info; alerts 
PSA - awareness/ 

preparation 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 

generator to 
maintain system ops 

to prevent further 
issues 

PSA info; alerts PSA info; alerts berm improvements 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 

PSA - condition 
awareness; red flag 

warning 
smoke detector prog PSA info; alerts 

PSA - awareness/ 
preparation 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 
generator Weather radios; PSA PSA info; alerts 

siren assessment; 
generator; shelter 

Sinkholes 
not an imminent 

concern 
not an imminent 

concern 
not an imminent 

concern 
not an immediate 

concern 
not an imminent 

concern 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 
generator PSA info; alerts PSA info; alerts generator 

Tornado/Windstorm 
PSA (disaster 
awareness & 

preparedness) 
generator PSA info; alerts PSA info; alerts 

warning siren 
assessment; 
generators 
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Participating Jurisdictions 

Hazards Oto Pierson Salix Sgt Bluff Sioux City 

Dam Failure/ Levee 
Failure 

PSA - condition 
awareness 

PSA - awareness 
water re-direction 

proj 
Awareness promos 

levee extension; 
sandbagging 
equipment; 

Conduit/Channel 
projects;  

Drought 
PSA - condition 

awareness 
PSA - awareness 

PSA - preparedness/ 
awareness 

Awareness promos 
tree replacement 
(water retention) 

Extreme Heat 
PSA - condition 

awareness 
refuge loc 

PSA - preparedness/ 
awareness 

Awareness promos Alert improvements 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

PSA - condition 
awareness 

drainage 
improvements 

drainage 
improvements 

Awareness promos 

flood response equip 
storage proj; add'l 

equip; ponding proj; 
levee extension; etc. 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

FD facility & 
equipment 

PSA - awareness 
hydrant 

improvements 

equipment 
improvements/ 

additions; UTV for 
access 

Alert system 
improvements 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

generator refuge/generator generator Awareness promos 
Alert system 

improvements 

Sinkholes 
not an immediate 

concern 
not an imminent 

concern 
not an imminent 

threat 
Awareness promos 

targeted drain 
improvements and 

reconstruction 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

generator generator 
PSA - preparedness/ 

awareness 
Awareness promos 

Alert system 
improvements 

Tornado/Windstorm generator generator/refuge 
PSA - preparedness/ 

awareness 
siren project 

Alert system 
improvements 

 

Participating Jurisdictions Participating School Districts 

Hazards Sloan Smithland A-W CSD Cherokee CSD Hinton CSD 
Dam Failure/ Levee 

Failure 
PSA - awareness/ 

preparedness 
Awareness 
campaign 

(Not specific concern 
to jurisdiction) 

generator PSA 

Drought 
PSA - awareness/ 

preparedness 
Awareness 
campaign 

(Not specific concern 
to jurisdiction) 

PSA PSA 

Extreme Heat 
PSA - awareness/ 

preparedness 
Awareness 
campaign 

PSA PSA; use as shelter 
PSA; use as 

shelter/refuge 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

PSA - awareness/ 
preparedness 

Awareness 
campaign 

PSA; culvert proj; bus 
barn proj 

PSA; generator 
PSA; use as 

shelter/refuge 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

improved water 
pressure with system 

improvements project 

Awareness 
campaign 

PSA 
PSA; use as 

shelter/refuge 
PSA 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

PSA - awareness/ 
preparedness 

Awareness 
campaign 

PSA; generator 
PSA; 

generator/shelter 
PSA; use as 

shelter/refuge 

Sinkholes 
not an immediate 

concern 
Awareness 
campaign 

(Not specific concern 
to jurisdiction) 

(Not specific 
concern to 

jurisdiction) 

no specific proj 
defined 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA - awareness/ 
preparedness 

Awareness 
campaign 

PSA; generator PSA; generator 
PSA; use as 

shelter/refuge 

Tornado/Windstorm 
PSA - awareness/ 

preparedness warning siren proj PSA; generator PSA; generator 
PSA; use as 

shelter/refuge 
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Participating School Districts 

Hazards K-P SD Le Mars CSD MMC Remsen Union  
Ridge View CSD 

(Galva-Holstein) 
Dam Failure/ Levee 

Failure 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 

Drought PSA PSA PSA PSA PSA 

Extreme Heat PSA; generator PSA PSA; generator PSA; generator PSA; shelter 

Flooding - Flash and 
Riverine 

PSA; generator PSA; weather radios PSA; generator PSA; generator generator; shelter 

Grass or Wildland 
Fire 

PSA PSA PSA PSA PSA 

Severe Winter 
Storm 

PSA; generator PSA; weather radios PSA; generator PSA; generator 
PSA; generator; 

shelter 

Sinkholes 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 

Thunderstorm - Hail 
& Lightning 

PSA; generator PSA; weather radios PSA; generator PSA; generator 
PSA; generator; 

shelter 

Tornado/Windstorm PSA; generator PSA; weather radios PSA; generator PSA; generator 
PSA; generator; 

shelter 

 

Participating School Districts 

Hazards River Valley CSD SB-L CS SCCSD Westwood CS 

Dam Failure/ Levee Failure PSA; refuge/shelter 
(Not specific concern to 

jurisdiction) 
PSA PSA 

Drought PSA PSA PSA PSA; re-treeing 

Extreme Heat PSA; generator 
PSA; generator; facility 
improvements/repairs 

PSA PSA; generator 

Flooding - Flash and Riverine PSA; generator PSA; generator PSA PSA; generator 

Grass or Wildland Fire PSA PSA PSA PSA 

Severe Winter Storm PSA; generator 
PSA; generator; facility 
improvements/repairs 

PSA 
PSA; generator; re-

treeing 

Sinkholes 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern to 

jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 
(Not specific concern 

to jurisdiction) 

Thunderstorm - Hail & Lightning PSA; generator 
PSA; generator; facility 
improvements/repairs 

PSA PSA; generator 

Tornado/Windstorm PSA; generator 
PSA; generator; facility 
improvements/repairs 

PSA PSA; generator 

 

While contributing to plan development, FEMA recognition of participation will require an 

amendment at the local jurisdiction level, per the amendment process for the following 

jurisdictions. 

 

Non-Participating Jurisdictions 

Cherokee County Monona County Plymouth County 

Cleghorn Meriden Turin Brunsville 
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Larrabee Washta   Craig 

School Districts 

Alta-Aurelia CSD  
(participant in Beuna Vista Co HM Plan) 

L-B SD OA&BC-IG CSD Whiting CSD 

MVAO CSD West Monona CSD Wdby Ctrl CSD 
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Appendix C: Local Mitigation Plan Review Tool 

 

The review tool as returned by FEMA noting Approved Pending Adoption status.  

 

[to be added upon final approval]
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Appendix D: Additional Resources 

Following is a listing of resources used to compile data included in this Plan.  Additional 

resources as included may be used to support/guide community mitigation actions and 

strategies. 

 

Documents/Online Data Source 

City- and County- Specific Websites Noted within context of plan 

AccuWeather www.accuweather.com 

ArcGIS (Landslide Susceptibility) 
https://learn.arcgis.com/en/projects/identify-infrastructure-at-risk-
of-landslides/arcgis-online/ (user account required) 

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention https://www.cdc.gov/outbreaks/index.html  

Earthworks https://earthworks.org/resources/ 

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) https://www.fema.gov/  

Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000 (DMA)   

Flood Insurance Study   

Hazard Mitigation Assistance Unified Guidance 
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/risk-
management/hazard-mitigation-planning  

Interim Final Rule (IFR)   

Local Multi-Hazard Mitigation Planning Guidance 
(Blue Book) 

  

FEMA Map Service Center http://www.msc.fema.gov  

National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) http://www.fema.gov  

National Flood Insurance Program Bureau and Statistical Agent BureauNet   

National Flood Insurance Program Community Status Book   

What is a Benefit: Guidance on Benefit-Cost Analysis   

Google  

High Plains Regional Climate Center http://www.hprcc.unl.edu  

Inside Climate News https://insideclimatenews.org/  

Iowa Department of Agriculture https://iowaagriculture.gov/  

Iowa Department of Natural Resources  www.iowadnr.gov  

Dam Safety Program 
https://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-
Quality/Dam-Safety  

Iowa Online Dam Inventory https://iowadnr.knack.com  

Iowa Forest Service http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environment/Forestry.aspx  

Iowa Department of Revenue http://www.iowa.gov/tax/index.html  

Iowa Department of Transportation (Crash Statistics) https://icat.iowadot.gov/  

https://learn.arcgis.com/en/projects/identify-infrastructure-at-risk-of-landslides/arcgis-online/
https://learn.arcgis.com/en/projects/identify-infrastructure-at-risk-of-landslides/arcgis-online/
https://www.cdc.gov/outbreaks/index.html
https://earthworks.org/resources/
https://www.fema.gov/
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/risk-management/hazard-mitigation-planning
https://www.fema.gov/emergency-managers/risk-management/hazard-mitigation-planning
http://www.msc.fema.gov/
http://www.fema.gov/
http://www.hprcc.unl.edu/
https://insideclimatenews.org/
https://iowaagriculture.gov/
http://www.iowadnr.gov/
https://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-Quality/Dam-Safety
https://www.iowadnr.gov/Environmental-Protection/Land-Quality/Dam-Safety
https://iowadnr.knack.com/dams#public/?view_136_filters=%5B%7B%22value%22%3A%22Existing%22%2C%22operator%22%3A%22is%22%2C%22field%22%3A%22field_431%22%7D%5D
http://www.iowadnr.gov/Environment/Forestry.aspx
http://www.iowa.gov/tax/index.html
https://icat.iowadot.gov/
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Iowa Flood Center http://ifis.iowafloodcenter.org/ifis/newmaps/hazard/  

Iowa Geological Survey https://www.iihr.uiowa.edu/igs/alluvial-plains/  

Iowa Homeland Security and Emergency 
Management  

http://www.iowahomelandsecurity.org  

Iowa State Hazard Mitigation Plan https://homelandsecurity.iowa.gov/disasters/hazard-mitigation 

Merriam-Webster https://www.merriam-webster.com/  

National Drought Mitigation Center http://drought.unl.edu  

Drought Impact Reporter http://www.droughtreporter.unl.edu  

Drought Monitor http://drought.unl.edu/dm/monitor.html  

National Earthquake Hazards Reduction Program 
(NEHRP) 

https://www.nehrp.gov/  

National Historic Registry http://www.nps.gov/nr  

National Oceanic Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) http://www.noaa.gov/  

National Centers for Environmental Information http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov  

National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service (NESDIS) http://www.nesdis.noaa.gov/  

Storm Prediction Center Statistics http://www.spc.noaa.gov  

Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) www.ia.nrcs.usda.gov  

Ready Iowa (Nuclear Power Plants) https://ready.iowa.gov/disasters-emergencies/nuclear-power-plants  

Siouxland District Health Department www.siouxlanddistricthealth.org  

SIMPCO - SRTPA Transportation Improvement 
Programs 

www.simpco.org  

State Summaries https://statesummaries.ncics.org/chapter/ia/  

United States Census Bureau http://www.census.gov  

American Community Survey Data https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs  

Quick Facts https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/US/PST045219  

United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) http://www.usda.gov  

The Census of Agriculture http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/  

National Agricultural Statistics Service (NASS) http://www.nass.usda.gov/  

United States Department of Agriculture – Risk 
Assessment Agency (RMA) 

http://www.rma.usda.gov  

United States Department of Commerce http://www.commerce.gov/  

United States Geological Survey (USGS) http://www.usgs.gov/  

United States Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov  

USA Today https://www.usatoday.com/  

USA.com  - Local Data Search http://www.usa.com/  

USFS - WildFire Assessment System http://www.wfas.net/  

 

http://ifis.iowafloodcenter.org/ifis/newmaps/hazard/
https://www.iihr.uiowa.edu/igs/alluvial-plains/
http://www.iowahomelandsecurity.org/
https://www.merriam-webster.com/
http://drought.unl.edu/
http://www.droughtreporter.unl.edu/
http://drought.unl.edu/dm/monitor.html
https://www.nehrp.gov/
https://www.nehrp.gov/
https://www.nehrp.gov/
http://www.nps.gov/nr
http://www.noaa.gov/
http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov/
http://www.nesdis.noaa.gov/
http://www.spc.noaa.gov/
http://www.ia.nrcs.usda.gov/
https://ready.iowa.gov/disasters-emergencies/nuclear-power-plants
http://www.siouxlanddistricthealth.org/servicesclinics/laboratory/disease-tracker.html
https://simpco.org/divisions/transportation-planning/transportation-improvement-programs/
https://statesummaries.ncics.org/chapter/ia/
http://www.census.gov/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/US/PST045219
http://www.usda.gov/
http://www.agcensus.usda.gov/
http://www.nass.usda.gov/
http://www.rma.usda.gov/
http://www.commerce.gov/
http://www.usgs.gov/
http://www.sba.gov/
https://www.usatoday.com/
http://www.usa.com/
http://www.wfas.net/
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State and Federal Resources 

Stream Maintenance Program Iowa Department of Natural Resources 

Engineering Studies for Streams    

Floodplain Development Management   

State Planning Agencies ICOG 

  Iowa League of Cities 

Regional Resources (including Membership-Based Services; Documents) 

Economic Development Plan SIMPCO Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) 

Transportation Plan 2045 Siouxland Regional Transportation Planning Association Long Range Transportation Plan 

Regional Planning Agencies/Committees/Groups SIMPCO 

Region IV Hazardous Materials Response Commission 

Region IV LEPC 

2020 Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan 

2018 Hazardous Materials Commodity Flow Study & 2021 Extended Corridor Study 

Uniform County Resources 

Emergency Management Agency & Programming Emergency Management Coordinator 

  County Recovery Plan 

  County Conservation Board 

  County Emergency Plan 

Funding Resources 

CDBG County Specific Funding Opportunities 

HMEP Cherokee County Legacy Foundation 

SRF Ida County Community Betterment Foundation 

TAP Monona County Community Partners Foundation 

USDA The Community Foundation of Greater Plymouth County 

Firefighters Support Foundation Missouri River Historical Development Grants (Wdby Co) 

Gilchrist Iowa West Foundation (Monona) 

Flight 232 Fund  United Airlines Trust Fund – Grant Application  

Grants.gov https://www.grants.gov/search-grants  

County-Specific Resources 

Economic Development Plan/Strategy Cherokee Area Economic Development Corporation 

  Monona County Economic Development Partnership for Growth 

 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grantrequest.com%2FSID_2072%3FSA%3DSNA%26FID%3D35014&data=02%7C01%7CDawn%40simpco.org%7Ccb6482e1cdd942cbd07408d7dceddc2f%7Cdac6fca0494e4a80ac6feb2bd933068e%7C0%7C1%7C637220786471294119&sdata=t7IOqmLOtbty2mGn2KrhJccHVF9hSXAOCb8pEtsvjfY%3D&reserved=0
https://www.grants.gov/search-grants
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Appendix E. Plan Maintenance  

For the benefit of participating jurisdictions, guidance on maintaining a current Plan is 
provided and will be included in communications to jurisdictions when brought to respective 
Council/Board for adoption.  Communities are encouraged to document mitigation efforts as 
implemented, and to record assessments indicating additional need for mitigation action.  The 
following documents are intended to serve as templates to guide plan adoption and 
maintenance. 

 

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 

 

• County 

 

• City 

 

• Community School District 
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County 
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City 
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City with Amendment
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Community School District 
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RESOLUTION TO AMEND 
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PROGRESS REPORT 

 




